Muhammad Hanif / Senior Executive (Purchase)

To: Secretary Procurement Committee
Subject: SPPRA - PC Minutes of Bid Opening Meeting

From: Secreta ry Procurement Committee
Sent: Wednesday, 1 January 2020 4:29 pm
To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Senior Manager (Purchase) <mskhan@iba.edu.pk>

<syedfahim@iba.edu.pk>; Moeid Sultan / Director Finance <msultan@iba.edu.pk>; Dr, Sayeed Ghani / Associate
Dean <sghani@iba.edu.pk>
Subject: Item 2: Approval for Construction of Garbage Bin

SUBJECT: Approval for Construction of Garbage Bin
IBA REF # : CW/10/19-20
DATE & TIME: January 01%, 2020 — 1630Hrs
BIDDERS:

* M/s LK Enterprises & Co.

* M/s Azal Associate

* M/s Hamza T Contractor & General Order Supplier

* M/s Paramount Constructors

® M/s Syed Rahim Shah & Brothers

* M/s S.M Saeed & Brothers

DISCUSSION: Sr. Executive Purchase briefed the committee in its 103" meeting on the tender for
“Construction of Garbage Bin'. Six bidders participated in the bidding process.

DECISION: Recommended to award “*Construction of Garbage Bin’ to M/s I. K. Enterprises & Co. at Rs.
359.170.50 (inclusive of taxes).

ACTION: Sr. Manager Procurement & Stores will implement the decision in accordance with the prescribed
rules & regulations framed by IBA PP&P and SPPRA

COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

I. Dr. S. M. Faisal Iradat (Chairman)

2. Syed Naseem Mumtaz (Member)

3. Syed Akbar Hussain Kazmi (Member)
4. Haris Qureshi (External Member)

5. M. Mabroor Khan (External Member)

6 Syed Wajeeh Zaidi ( Member) P K—- )
7. Muhammad Hanif (Secretary) . o : C /-//M
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